Dave Barthelmy

Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of

From:
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 10:01 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The Denver Show 2019 Mineral FLASH SALE Ends Soon! * *

** The Denver Mineral Show Flash Sale **

The First Denver 2019 Showroom will open this week so I've decided to

run a flash sale of 30% to 50% off every specimen on the website to

prepare for and make room for all the new and exciting updates! I'll also

include the layaway option with this flash sale so items can be purchased
on time. This special sale ends soon so please reserve your choices quickly!

The HUGE Sale Discounts will be calculated towards the online website prices
and applied at check out. The current online prices do not reflect the discounts.

Quick Links to Some of the Discounted Showrooms....

Tucson 2019 Showrooms




Denver 2018 Showrooms
Tucson 2018 Showrooms
Exceptional Showrooms

Also included in the sale are The Best Offer Room,
Gold and Silver Showrooms & Rhodochrosite Rooms

* Thanks again for Making Us your Choice for Fine Minerals *
Contact Information
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The Denver 2019 Showroom opens Tomorrow!

Watch for the update notice!

Spectacular New Mineral Specimens for Your Collection!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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Join Our Maiing List! |

The Mineral Gallery, PO Box 91448, Mobile, AL 36691
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